
WADE HAMMOND
Land Surveyor

6310 THORNTON AVENUE
NEWARK, CA 94560

Tel:510-796-2624 FAX510-790-2650
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June 2E 1995

Cambria Environmental Technolory, Inc
Attn: John Espinoza
11,|4 65th SL Suitc C
Oakland, CA 94508
Tel:510-420-0700 Fa*510-420-9170

Subject: L721 Webster St, Oakland

Dear Mr. Esplnoza:

I have completed the well elwation surv€y at the above site'
The results are as follows:

Benchmarlc City of Oakland #3E93 - Cut Square at the mid point of the rcturn at the
southwest corner of 17th and Harrison st.
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